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MEMORANDUM OF FINDINGS AND DETERMINATION
To: Connecticut Council on Environmental Quality

From: Michael T. Looney, Senior Advisor to the Commissioner
Environmental Quality Branch, MMCA Bureau

Date: July 18, 2025

Subject: CEPA Findings — Regional Composting Facility and Recycling Infrastructure -
Proposed site upgrades at the Ridgefield HRRA Regional Transfer Station —
Ridgefield, CT

On May 20, 2025 the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP)
published a Notice of Scoping in the Environmental Monitor to solicit comments for proposed site
upgrades at the Ridgefield HRRA Regional Transfer Station in Ridgefield, CT. No public comments were
submitted during the scoping period.

Attached is the Environmental Review Checklist for the project. Based on the Environmental Review

Checklist and the absence of public comments, DEEP has concluded that the project does not require
the preparation of an Environmental Impact Evaluation under CEPA. Should you have any questions

or concerns, please contact me at michael.looney@ct.gov or 860-424-3530.
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